
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 3/20/2014 7:36:46 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Risk Model Meeting

Thank you!

> On Mar 20,2014, at 6:21 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:
>
> Liza,
>
> That should work. I will confirm and send you dates.
>
> Thanks,
> Meredith
>
» On Mar 20, 2014, at 4:40 PM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
»
» Meredith,
»
» Unfortunately those days don't work - I'm in mandatory state training. How about week after?
»
» Liza
»
»> On Mar 20, 2014, at 4:07 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:
»>
»> Liza,
»>
»> Would 10-12 on either April 21 or 23 work for a meeting? I'm sorry to put out this far. We started running 
into vacations in April. These dates work for Ray. If not, I can find other dates.

»>
»> Thanks,
»> Meredith
»>
»> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
>» To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coim/about/compaiiY/privacY/customer/
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